



A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

Health and Human Services Agency
Fiscal Division

2751 Napa Valley Corporate Dr., Bldg. B, 2nd Floor
Napa, CA 94558

Main: (707) 253-4279
Fax: (707) 253-4880

Jennifer Yasumoto
Agency Director

Kimberly Danner
Deputy Director – Fiscal



NAPA COUNTY
Health & Human
Services Agency

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Jennifer Yasumoto, Health & Human
Services Agency

Date: 07/11/2022

Re: 7N: Amendment No. 3 to Agreement No.
210038B with Luck Pecas Luckey

In the Recommendation, please replace the word “increase” (i.e. “...to increase the annual contract maximum...”) with “decrease” (i.e. “...to decrease the annual contract maximum...”) to be consistent with the rest of the item.